United States Environmental Protection Agency

Region V

POLLUTION REPORT

Date:  Wednesday, August 17, 2005
From: Brian Kelly

To: David Novak, EPA
Cheryl Allen, EPA
Hikmet Jamil, ACCESS

Subject: Final
W.R. Grace Dearborn (N-Forcer)
14300 Henn Street, Dearborn, MI
Latitude: 42.3384602
Longitude: -83.1833698

POLREP No.: 5
Reporting Period:

Start Date: 4/4/2005
Mob Date: 4/4/2005
Demob Date:

Completion Date: 8/12/2005
CERCLIS ID #: MIN 000 508 756
RCRIS ID #:

Site Description
See POLREP #1

Current Activities

Erik Janus, MDCH
Amina El-Husseini, City of Dearborn

Site #:

D.O. #:

Response Authority:
Response Type:
NPL Status:
Incident Category:
Contract #

B55P

CERCLA
Time-Critical
Non NPL
Removal Action

During U.S. EPA's removal action, asbestos was discovered on adjacent property owned by CSXT
Transportation Inc. (CSXT). Between July 26 and August 4, CSXT removed approximately 2,000 cubic
yards of asbestos contaminated soil from CSXT property. Personal and perimeter air monitoring
performed by CSXT during the removal did not detect airborne asbestos fibers. Restoration and seeding

were completed on August 12, 2005.

Planned Removal Actions
None

Next Steps
None

Disposition of Wastes

Manifest
Waste Stream Quantity # Disposal Facility
Total asbestos containing soil from EPA and 3450 cubic Sauk Trail Hills Development
PRP removal. yards (landfill)
Canton Township, MI
48188
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